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Resolution No. 20
2011-2012

AUTHORIZING MEMBERSHIP IN THE
U.S. COMMUNITIES GOVERNMENT PURCHASING ALLIANCE

WHEREAS, school districts in the State of Washington are authorized by RCW 28A.320 and RCW
39.34, to enter into cooperative agreements for the purchase of various equipment, supplies and
services; and

WHEREAS, Kennewick School District No. 17 desires to reduce costs in purchasing various
equipment, supplies and services for use in the school district through competitively bid contracts; and

WHEREAS, the Kennewick School District recognizes that membership in the U.S. Communities
Government Purchasing Alliance will permit the District to access competitively solicited purchasing
contracts offering a broad range of products and services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of Kennewick School District
No. 17, Benton County, Washington, authorizes the Superintendent or Designee to register the
Kennewick School District as member of the U.S. Communities Government Purchasing Alliance.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Kennewick School District No. 17, Benton County,
Washington.

Dated this 18th day of April 2012.
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Donna Miller

I
From: Bryan Shumey [bshumey@uscommunities.org]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2008 9:44 AM
To: Donna Miller
Cc: Gary-Anderson
Subject: RE: US Communities
Attachments: MICPA.pdf; Washington interlocal cooperation Website.doc
Thanks Donna.

In terms of additional information everything is done electronically and everything is available on the website. | have
attached proof of your registration below.

| have also attached a copy of the MICPA (Master intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement), which was
provided during registration.

All documentation is listed on our website at www.uscommunities.org. When you did register you were provided with a
user 1D (always your e-mail address) and a password.

If you don’t have your password any longer simply follow these steps.

Go to www.uscommunities.org
Click on Participants Login on the left hand side

Click on forgot my password

Enter your e-mail address and click submit

You will receive one within 24 hours {note: this is sometimes blocked by spam filters...so if you are not receiving let me
know).

The login really gives access to reporting information but does not supply any additional information than the public site
and is not needed to order. All orders are placed directly through the suppliers. There is an option for “follow up”
whereby you can check the suppliers you are interested in hearing from. Or simply e-mail me with who you wouid like
contact from and | will assist in facilitating a conversation with your local contact for that supplier.

If you or your Birector have any questions, just let me know.

KENNEWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT (916001557)

State: WA Agency Type: K-12  Registered : 5/7/2008

Infonnation.Technology o Date Registered: 5/7/08
Donna Mlller o Supplier Follow U
Specialist ¢ Enable User ID

524 S. Auburn Street
Kennewick, WA, 99336
Tel. (509) 222-5678
Fax (509) 222-5188

donna miller@ksd.org

o Update Profile
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